
Adrienne Downs

From:

	

Elvis Stumbergs <estumbergs@cm-chi.com >
Sent:

	

Monday, September 09, 2013 2:59 PM
To:

	

Adrienne Downs

Cc:

	

Bruce Beard
Subject:

	

International 214 Application: HC Cable OpCo, LLC - ITC-214-20130723-00193

Ms. Downs:

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning regarding the above-referenced application. Per your request, further ownership information is provided
below. Please let me know if you have any other questions. We greatly appreciate your attention.

Halyard Capital Fund II (which holds a 97.6654% interest in HC Cable OpCo, LLC) has the following owners with 10% or greater equity stakes:

Name

	

Equity Address

	

Citizenship

	

Principal Business
US Corporation
(incorporated in

BMO Private Equity (US), Inc.

	

43.64% 111 West Monroe St, Floor 20 Center, Chicago, Illinois 60603

	

Delaware)

	

Private Equity Investi

New Mexico State Investment Council

	

11.38% 41 Plaza La Prensa, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507

	

US State Agency

	

US State Agency

Thank you,

Elvis Stumbergs
Cinnamon Mueller
1333 New Hampshire Aye, NW
2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20036
T: (202) 872-6881
F: (202) 449-1355
estumbergscinnamonmueller.com
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MUELLER

This electronic mail may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and

delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
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